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&
Graeme Thorpe

From: Hornby, Mark [Mark Hernby@lancashire gov uk]

Sent: 31 August 2012 11:23

To: Graeme Thorpe

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0673 Hardene House, Hesketh Lane, Chipping

Graeme
| have no objection to this proposal
Regards

Mark Hornby BEng MSc MCIHT

Principal Engineer (Developer Support)
Environmental Services East
Lancashire County Council

T: 01254 828052

M: 07891 238303
www.lancashire.gov.uk

Sent: 20 August 2012 13:25
To: ENV EPP Customer Service Area East
Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0673 Hardene House, Hesketh Lane, Chipping

«<<{2 0673 form and proposal pdf>> <<12 0673 consult highways pdf>>

Jane Tucker| Planning Reception|

Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, Lancashire BB7
2RA

T: 01200 414499 F: 01200 414487| E: jane.tucker(@ribblevalley gov.uk| W:
www.iibblevalley.gov.uk
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege
If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot
be taken fo form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position

Lancashire County Council reserves the fight to monitor all incoming and outgoing email

Lancashire County Council has {aken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software
and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening aftachments

31/08/2012



